‘Mz Déivid Reynolds
331 City Road

+ 21" October 2000

] Duar‘sMr'Rnynolds
RE: Mr Llovd Sewell

I am just writing to confirm that I have known Lloyd Sewell since 1994 as we were buth
. memhers of the Thames Valley Small Business Club and later scrvcd on the comimm as 3‘;'
‘Chairiman and treasurer respectively until 1997. i [ S

-1 van also confirm that Lloyd was in the process of developing the idea of a mulu Mﬂdiﬂ
' busmess training centre in 1995 and was indeed talking with people from West London TEC
overa period of time with a view to introducing the service at their Centre in Huunslow o

On visiting the new multi media centre that was established in Hounslow I asaumcd that
Lloyd’s idea and proposals had come to fruition but realised on telephoning him ﬂlﬂt he hﬂd
' actuaﬂy been sidelined. ;

1 trust this information is helpful o you but if you wish to have further mfc:rmahon jpl“
. fael fme to call me.

: Ym;rs sincerely

‘ ':‘1‘,‘1‘5 ,
Eguity TFunding - Tutenim Wanagement - Pevformance (C: :
* MULTITECH HOUSE, 7 THURSTON ROAD, SLOUGH, BERKS SL13/W
TEL: 01753 577439 FAX: 01753 670678 Emailmycoach@onet.oo.uk:
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.My ref: ’C25

8 November 2000

David R_eynnlds Esq,,
‘Bhagwan Deea & Co.,
331 City Road;
London ECIV 1LY

I '
Dear Sir,

Cgh'trle‘il'c:lr ‘Bisiness Excellence Limlited
B.L. -Sewe‘ll Esq.

Ihave been' asked by the above to write to you in connection with my knnwla:dge of the busmas
I have kn:)Wn Mr Sewell for six or seven years and the company was formed in 1996

1was asked to assist in the preparation of a business plan for the company. Obyviously my part in thia wag |
to advise.on the financial aspects of the plan. At the time it seemed to me that the busiticss was & vﬁhiw

.one and offersd the possibility of expansion due to the fact that the offering was in an exphhi ding ;
of the marm ‘ o

Mr Sewallh;as kept me informed of the progress of the enterprise from time to tmlc and* it 19 d#;appomﬁ
to note that n s stlll not profitable.

Hopnﬁxlly this w the information that you require but if you need anything further please dﬁ mt P
'to‘cantact me | .

P
|\“

Yours, fpath'ﬁ.llly, B

"Pater Uptan' |a the trading styie of Fater Upton Limited, regittersd In England no. 3685250





